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State of Florida 


JubliccSttfrice Q!­
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


DATE: August 30,2012 wV 
TO: Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Anal si 

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk /J.A 
RE: 120009-EI - Nuclear cost recovery clause. tp"" 

Permission is requested, pursuant to Section 11.04 C.6.c.(3)( c) of the APM, to make one 
copy ofconfidential document 03999-12 from Docket No. 120009-EI, for Jay Brew, attorney 
representing PCS-Phosphates d/b/a White Springs Agricultural Chemicals. In the attached e­
mail, Lisa Bennet with Office of the General Counsel advises that Mr. Brew has an executed 
confidentiality agreement with Progress Energy Florida, Inc. The document is: 

03999-12 - GCL/Lawson - (CONFIDENTIAL) Direct testimony of William Coston and Jerry 
HaUenstein. 

cc: Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 
Michael Lawson, Office of the General Counsel 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division ofAccounting and Finance 
Carl Vinson, Office ofAuditing and Performance Analysis 
Docket File 

Approved: Yd "J4,.m~~ 
Denied: 

Date: J> J.u;J/2­
7 / 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, August 30,20128:12 AM 

To: Lisa Bennett 

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Shawna Senko; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Carl Vinson; Michael Lawson 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120009, Confidential Document No. 03999-12, Testimony of PSC witnesses Coston and Hallenstein 

Lisa. 

Please provide me with an address for Mr. Brew to send the confidential 


document to him. If his office is to pick up the document. please provide a contact 

name and phone number so i can let them know when the document is available for 


pick up. 

Thank you. 


Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 7:09 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Shawn a Senko 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120009, Confidential Document No. 03999-12, Testimony of PSC witnesses 
Coston and Hallenstein 

Marguerite, please assist Lisa in the morning. Thanks, Ann 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 4:52 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: James Brew; John T. Burnett 
Subject: Docket No. 120009, Confidential Document No. 03999-12, Testimony of PSC witnesses 
Coston and Hallenstein 

Ann, 

Jay Brew, attorney for PCS-Phospates d/b/a White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, has asked that 
we send him the unredacted version of the above-document. I understand that he has an executed 
confidentiality agreement with PEF. Can you please provide us guidance on how to get the testimony 
to Mr. Brew? 

Lisa C. Bennett 

Senior Attorney 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 

850-413-6230 

8/30/2012 


